From: Ed Huckle

Sent: 29 August 2023 15:46

To: Tim Northeast

Cc: Nel Griffith (BCUHB - Public Health); louise woodfine

Subject: OFFICIAL: Planning Consultation 01/2022/0523, Graig Quarry, Denbigh
Attachments: EPHS Response FINAL_2022.pdf

Dear Sir

Thank you for your letter dated 21 August 2023. We have reviewed the dust impact
assessment supplied by SLR Consulting Limited (14/07/23) and would re-iterate our previous
comments made (letter dated 07/07/2022) in particular the following;

There is little actual assessment of the impact on local air quality. The applicant has
suggested that tree planting and creation of bunds along the site boundary will help
reduce impact of dust on the local area. However, without actual data to support
this, we cannot agree with this statement. We recommend that the Regulator
confirm that they satisfied with this approach, or if not to recommend a more
detailed air quality assessment.

We note that the additional noise assessment supplied by SLR Consulting Limited (02/08/23)
provides an environmental noise survey, the results of which conclude that predicted noise
emissions will not exceed the recommended limits for the various Phase of operation at all of
the identified noise sensitive locations with the exception of Bryn Neffyd (+1.3dB). The
assessment has assumed a worst case scenario whereby all plant is operating 100% of the
time.

In view of the proximity of the nearest residents, the Regulator should satisfy
themselves that defined noise controls are adequate to ensure the site does not
give rise to nuisance are residential receptor locations, and that any complaints are
investigated and where necessary remedial actions are taken.

Kind regards

Ed Huckle

Principal Environmental Public Health Scientist
Edwin.Huckle@ukhsa.gov.uk

Tel: 02920256213 Mob: 07786856767
https://phw.nhs.wales/services-and-teams/environmental-public-health/

Environmental Public Health Service Wales

A service delivered jointly by Public Health Wales Environmental Public Health Team &
UK Health Security Agency for Radiation, Chemicals and Environmental Hazards Directorate (Wales)
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The information contained in the Email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person without the express
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